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NEW QUESTION 32
In which of the following section of a specification, requirements for training to wse the equipment
will be et out?

= B. lssue reference
» . Performance
« [r. Consultation requirements

Answer: A

Explanation:

Implementation is a substantive requirement which covers the lollowing aneas:

- Will there be a need to train the staff to use the equipment?

- Are there integration requirements with other systems or processes?

- How will this wark?

- What are the timescales?

- Arw ditailed method statements requined?

Consultation regquirements regards to explicitness of compliance with any rational or local legal
requirements Roforence:

L2, AC T

NEW QQUESTION 33
Which of the fallowing is regulated by standard 150 140017

= A, Information sec
« B En 1
= C. Quality managoment systems
« Ir. Energy management

Answer: B
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CIPS Commercial Contracting Sample Questions (Q101-Q106):

NEW QUESTION # 101
Under English law's general legal principles of contract formation, which of the following are likely to be offers? Select TWO that

apply.

A. Invitation to tender
B. Advertisement

C. Catalogue

D. Quotation

E. Purchase order

Answer: D

Explanation:

An offer is a full statement of what the offeror is willing to provide and the terms by which they are willing to provide t.

There are some staterments that are not offers:

- Invitation to treat: this states that a person or organisation is willing to enter into discussions about the possibility of a deal, but does
not confirm a willingness to be bound by any terms mentioned. Catalogues, goods on display and ITTs are mnvitation to treat.
Civil law countries may have different perspective on this matter. Article 2:201 (3) of The Principles of European Contract Law
states: 'A proposal to supply goods or services at stated prices made by a professional supplier in a public advertisement or a
catalogue, or by a display of goods, is presumed to be an offer to sell or supply at that price until the stock of goods, or the
supplier’s capacity to supply the service, is exhausted.' Learners are advised to look at their countries' legislation for more
information on offer and acceptance.

- Declaration of intention: this is defined as an aim or a plan.

- A'mere puff’ (or boast): this is anything which is not intended to be taken literally or seriously, such as many advertisement.

- Provision of information: merely provides information, but provider does not confirm willingness to be bound.

Reference: CIPS study guide page 29-30

LO1,AC1.2

NEW QUESTION # 102
Since services are intangible, so KPIs for services must be qualitative in all circumstances. Is this statement correct?

e A Yes, quantitative KPIs are limited to timeliness of supply of goods, defective rates and in-full quantities, which are applied
to monitor supplier of physical goods

¢ B. Yes, the only measure mattered to supply of services is end-users' satisfaction

¢ (. No, some KPIs for services are measurable by means of outcome, time and space performed

¢ D. No, KPIs for services must always be quantitative so that they can be measured easily

Answer: C

Explanation:

KPIs are used to monitor supplier's performance. They can be qualitative or quantitative. Of course, service providers can be
monitored by quantitative KPIs regarding the outcome achieved (such as uptime in IT contracts), timeliness of deliveries (such as in
construction contracts)...

Reference:

LO2,AC22

NEW QUESTION # 103

Cleveland Insurance (Cleveland) offers a range of insurance services. The main software used i the call centre is a customer
relationship management (CRM) system. Cleveland perceived an urgent need to replace the existing CRM system to deal with the
increasing number of custormers and services.

Urgent Digital Ltd (Digital) is one of the bidders of Cleveland's ITT. Its bid team s led by Hank Irvine, its technical director. Hank
realises that winning the Cleveland contract (valued at approximately £50M) will enhance his career. During discussions with


https://www.testsdumps.com/L4M3_real-exam-dumps.html

Cleveland, Hank offers certain assurances regarding timescales for the project. He has not carried out any investigations into the
viability of the timescales. Hank has little idea whether the timescales can be met.

Cleveland decides that Digital's bid meets with its requirements, especially given the assurances in timescale offered by Hank, and
decides to proceed with it, subject to a formal contract. Eventually, a formal contract is signed by both parties. The initial assurances
given by Hank about the timing of the project are never going to be achieved and are at best grossly exaggerated.

Hank's pre-contractual assurance is most likely to be an example of which of the following?

A. Inaccuracy in commumnication
B. Threat

C. Initial impossibility

D. Fraudulent misrepresentation

Answer: C

Explanation:

Hank's pre-contractual assurances may amount to misrepresentation. Fraudulent misrepresentation is a strong possibility since Hank
had carried out no investigations into the viability of the project timescales. This could amount to recklessness in using information
without taking any steps to see if it is true or not.

The scenario above was constructed based on the case BSkyB v EDS, a famous case in IT sector.

LO1,AC1.2

NEW QUESTION # 104
A procurement professional is preparing a sale & purchase contract of a machinery. Which of the following clauses should be added
to the contract? Select TWO that apply

A. Period of hire

B. Supplier selection mechanism
C. Guarantees

D. Insurance requirements

E. Ratio decidendi

Answer: C,D

Explanation:

The complexity of the contract will reflect the complexity of the purchase. For simple, low-value purchases, standard terms and
conditions may be all that is required, but do not assume that just because the purchase is one-off; the contract will be simple. It may
still need to cover the following areas:

- Warranties and guarantees if the one-off purchase has a considerable life-span and is business-critical (e.g,, a back-up generator
for the office which houses the national computer servers).

- Insurance requirements: including professional indemnity, public/products liability, employer's liability, and cover for any specific
risks such as pollution or working at height.

- Specification requirements on quality, timing and delivery

- Minimum quality standards on the business operation (e.g,, a catering provider might only be providing sandwiches for a team
meeting lunch, but you still need to know its hygiene practices).

- Built-in change process for any goods or services that are beyond very simple (e.g., works contracts always have variations
procedures because of the unpredictable nature of such projects).

- Ability to extend the scope of the contract should be minimal or none, and restrained to the single requirenment.

- Ability to extend the duration of the contract should be limited to the ability to accommodate unexpected time overruns (which itself
should be subject to a damages/penalty provision where they are attributable to the supplier, and an extension to overheads costs
where they are attributable to the purchaser).

- Data security protocols need to be considered if personal data is being shared.

Reference: CIPS study guide page 57

LO1,AC 13

NEW QUESTION # 105
In which of the following conditions, request for quotation produces the best results?

e A. Under a complex process
e B. With strategic iterms



¢ (. With an ambiguous specification
¢ D. Under framework agreements

Answer: D

Explanation:

Request for quotation has valuable function when its use is properly controlled. It works the best under framework agreements
where the contract terms are already fixed.

Reference:

LO1,AC 1.1

NEW QUESTION # 106
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